

Graphic Designer

Info

Name

Allison Lineman

Email

alinem26@lakers.mercyhurst.edu

Instagram

@studio.allie

Website

allisonlineman.com

Profile

I am a junior at Mercyhurst University majoring in Graphic Design with a minor in Web and Social Media. I am also interested in marketing, photography, drawing, and have experience in both two- and three-dimensional artwork.

Skills

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Adobe Dreamweaver Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Canva

Microsoft Office

Hootsuite Platform Certified

References

Available upon request.

Experience

0	2017-2019	Head Yearbook Editor In charge of design and layout, taking and editing photos, choosing typography and color palette, creating captions, and preparing yearbook for final publication.
	2019-2020	Mercyhurst University Sports Medicine Work Study Responsible for supervising the lab, assisting students using the lab, and keeping the workspace tidy.
	2019- Present	McNerney's Bar and Restaurant Working as a waitress, also designing media such as updated menus and advertisements for special events for the restaurant's social media pages.
9	June 2022- Present	Taco Bell Working in a fast-paced environment preparing orders and packaging them properly. Ensuring a tidy, sanitized, and safe workplace. Listening to customers and helping to resolve customer service issues.

Education

2015-2019	Venango Catholic High School
	Class of 2019 Salutatorian
	Student Council Vice President
	National Honors Society Member
	Cumulative GPA: 3.95
2019-	Mercyhurst University
Present	Current GPA: 4.0
	Major in Graphic Design
	Minor in Social Media and Web
	Expected Graduation Date: May 2024

Awards and Honors

Y	Dean's List	2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022
0	March 2022	First place in Patricia S. Yahn Juried Student Art Show for my piece "Technology Through Time."
0	July 2022	Third place in Oil Heritage Festival Art Show for my piece "Technology Through Time."
9	March 2023	Third place in Patricia S. Yahn Juried Student Art Show for my piece "Surreal Self-Portrait."